April 21, 2020

Mr. David R. Ohori

Mining Act Reclamation Program (MARP)
New Mexico Mining and Minerals Division
1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

RE: Two Revised Models for Permit Modification 19-1 to Permit No. RAOO4RE, Rocky Mountain Mine
Dear Mr. Ohori:

Thank you for continuing to work with us during these challenging times. We have developed two
additional spreadsheet models which were designed to further reduce the size of the proposed
reclamation bond for the E-3 unit and would like to discuss these with you soon.

Again, thank you for working with us!

Sincerely,
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Ed Dvorak
Vice President — Operations
CR Minerals Company, LLC
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Cé: Joe Griego, CR Minerals
Robyn Tierney, Permits West, Inc.




